
1 
 

GEORGIA PLANNING COMMISSION 
April 12, 2016 

7:00 pm 
 

Board Members Present:  Peter Pembroke, George Bilodeau, Tony Heinlein, Maurice Fitzgerald, 
Suzanna Brown, Tara King & Greg Drew 
 
Staff Present:  Lary Martell, Planning Coordinator & Laurie Broe, Secretary 
 
Others Present:  Tim Reed, Brad Ruderman, Heather Dunsmore, Brian Dunsmore & Don Dixon 
 
Minutes Approved:  4/26/2016 
 
The meeting was called to order at 7:00pm by Peter Pembroke, Chair. 
 
PC‐004‐16 ‐ Tim Reed  
Amending an approved 16‐Lot to an 18‐Lot, 19 Residential Unit Subdivision/PUD 
Sketch Plan Review 
Allen Street (off from Ethan Allen Highway) 
 
Chairman Pembroke read the background information into the record. 
 
“Tim Reed, hereinafter referred to as the Applicant, is requesting Sketch Plan Review to add two 
additional lots to an already approved 16‐lot/19 residential unit development consisting of five 
duplexes, nine single family homes, one open space lot and one “right to farm” lot, subdivision/PUD in 
the Business (B) Zoning District. The Applicant received Final Plat approval as part of permit number 
PC‐007‐15 on June 23, 2015…” 
 
Brad Ruderman, Engineer for Tim Reed, reviewed what was being amended on Allen Street.  They are 
proposing two new wells and some changes to the wastewater pumping system, so they will need 
amendments to state permits, including the Act 250 permit. 
 
George Bilodeau asked about the retention pond and whether or not it would still be located in the 
same place. 
 
Brad Ruderman said yes, it will be in the same place. 
 
Tara King asked if the pond or boundary could be moved to give the building envelope a little more 
room. 
 
Brad Ruderman stated this could not be done. 
 
Suzanna Brown asked about a buffer area on the map. 
 
Brad Ruderman stated the buffer was already approved by Act 250 and the State Wetlands Division and 
was already approved in the original subdivision by the Commission.   
 
Suzanna Brown stated that an area on the map had previous wording on it and it needed to be changed. 



2 
 

 
Brad Ruderman stated he would correct it. 
 
George Bilodeau made the motion to close the hearing, seconded by Greg Drew at 7:17pm.  It was so 
voted. 
 
PC‐005‐16 – Brian & Heather Dunsmore 
7 Unit Major Subdivision/PUD 
Preliminary Plat Review 
6086 Ethan Allen Highway 
 
Chairman Peter Pembroke read the background information into the record. 
 
“Brian and Heather Dunsmore, hereafter referred to as the Applicants, are requesting Preliminary Plat 
Review for a seven unit elderly housing PUD on an existing 11.04 acre parcel owned by the Applicants, 
within the Agricultural/Residential (AR‐1) Zoning District.  Sketch plan review was conducted on 
February 9, 2016, and the associated sketch plan letter was mailed to the Applicants on February 24, 
2016…” 
 
Heather Dunsmore stated that, with her engineer, they went over the list of things they were required 
to complete by this meeting and the next meeting and they completed the entire list. 
 
Tony Heinlein asked if Brian and Heather have permission to use the drawings done by Norm Schrieb, as 
they were done for Michael Dunne originally. 
 
Brian Dunsmore stated that they have written legal permission to use all that was used at the original 
hearings.   
 
Tony Heinlein asked about the lamp posts on the drawings and wondered if one should be moved 
because it is in the wrong place. 
 
The Dunsmores stated they would correct that on the drawings. 
 
Lary Martell asked if the applicants already have their water and wastewater permits in place. 
 
The Dunsmores stated they do. 
 
Heather Dunsmore stated that Sam Ruggiano, their engineer, advised them that they should not be 
required to put in the sidewalks because they can be hazardous, especially since they won’t go 
anywhere at this time. They requested that the sidewalks be shown on the map but not to be put in 
until a later date, if need be. 
 
Further discussion was held regarding the sidewalks. 
 
Brian and Heather asked about delineating the common land on the Mylar. 
 
Larry Martell stated that generally the common land is delineated on the Mylar and it should be shown 
as a lot.  The Mylar should also show the remaining land that is owned by the Dunsmores as a lot. 



3 
 

 
Peter Pembroke stated they will review what is required for the Mylar for the common land and the 
remaining lands and Lary will contact them to let them know. 
 
Tara King made the motion to close the hearing, seconded by Maurice Fitzgerald, at 7:50pm.  It was so 
voted. 
 
Minutes 
 
Greg Drew made the motion to approve the minutes of 3/22/2016 with corrections, seconded by 
Suzanna Brown.  The motion passed unanimously 
 
George Bilodeau made the motion to go into deliberative session to discuss tonight’s hearings, seconded 
by Tara King.  The Board moved into deliberative session at 8:00pm 
 
Tony Heinlein made the motion to come out of deliberative, seconded by Tara King.  The Commission 
moved back into open session at 8:45pm. 
 
Suzanna Brown made the motion to allow the Tim Reed to move ahead to Final Plat with the following 
conditions, seconded by Greg Drew: 
 

1) Add or amend the language on the maps to state: 
“Open space lot to be owned in common by a Homeowners Association of Lot 1 – Lot 18 Owners. 
Reference relevant deeds and covenants for purpose and restrictions; no further development of Lot 15 
shall occur.” 

2)  Increase the ROW located at the end of “Allen Street” for access and utilities to cross lots 3 and 
17 in favor of lots from 45’ to 60’. 
 

The vote was 6 yes, 1 no (George Bilodeau), the motion carried. 
 
Suzanna Brown made the motion to approve Heather & Brian Dunsmore, Preliminary Plat Application, 
with the following conditions, seconded by Tara King: 
 

1) Complete a lot line adjustment to show the lot acreage as required for the seven units and 
common land requirements. 

2) Provide the Planning Commission with clarification (letter) for the use of the original maps 
designed by Schrieb Engineering, concerning copy rights. 

3) Show easements for future sidewalks on the maps. 
4) Pave the entire road with one layer of pavement. 
5) Delineate the required common area on the map. 

 
The vote was 6 yes, 1 no (George Bilodeau), the motion carried. 
 
Maurice Fitzgerald made the motion to adjourn, seconded by George Bilodeau.  The meeting was 
adjourned at 9:10pm. 
 
Respectfully Submitted,  
Laurie Broe, Secretary 


